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Dorothx Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 3:58 PM
To: Sakina Deas

Subject: RE: Docket 160162-TX

That’s quite okay. Per your request below, we have revised the docket title to reflect the effective date
of 7/19/16. '

From: Sakina Deas

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 2:06 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 160162-TX

| apologize but now | need the date to be changed to July 19, 2016 instead of 1/19/16. Thanks.
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 9:32 AM

To: Sakina Deas
Subject: RE: Docket 160162-TX

Hi Sakina,

Per your request below, we have revised the docket title to reflect the effective date of 1/19/16 rather
than 6/28/16.

Dorothy

From: Sakina Deas

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 7:57 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket 160162-TX

Hi Dorothy,
Can you change the Docket Title for Docket 106162-TX
from

“Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of CLEC Certificate No. 7269, issued to Primus
Telecommunications, Inc., effective June 28, 2016”

to

“Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of CLEC Certificate No. 7269, issued to Primus
Telecommunications, Inc., effective January 19, 2016”".
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